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IT Committee

From: Eric Nakagawa <Eric.Nakagawa@co.maui.hi.us>

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 10:03 AM

To: IT Committee

Subject: IT-36

Attachments: 2021-12-13 Expansion of R1 fro Runoff and Deer.pdf

Please see attached presentation for yesterday's meeting.

Thanks,

Eric Nakagawa, P.E.

Director

County of Maui

Department of Environmental Management

2145 Kaohu Street, Suite 102

Wailuku, Maui, HI 96793

Office: (808) 270-8230
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• Project Components
• Kihei Wastewater Reclamation Facility

• All good
• Recycled Water Reservoir ($4.5M est.)

• Approximately 3 MGD 
• Recycled Water Pump Station ($3.5M 

est.)
• R1 Distribution (to Haleakala Ranch, 

Ulupalakua Ranch, Kaonoulu Ranch, 
etc.) (roughly 26,000 feet, $26M est.)

South Maui R1 Expansion Project Overview

• Haleakala Ranch
• Ulupalakua Ranch
• Kaonoulu Ranch

• Service Area
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South Maui R1 Expansion Project Overview
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South Maui R1 Expansion Project Overview

• Project Components
• PER 
• Site Selection, Easements

• Work with the ranches, DOH

• EA or EIS
• EA
• EIS

• Design/Permitting
• Construction

• 6 months 
• 9 months

• 18 months
• 48 months
• 18 months
• 24 months

• Timeline
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South Maui R1 Expansion Project Overview
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South Maui R1 Expansion Project Overview



Wastewater Division 6 year CIP Plan
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Project: Total Costs Percentage
• Must Do Projects $168,550,000 36%
• Expansion of Services $134,150,000 29%
• Expansion of Reuse $145,450,000 31%
• SLR Projects $17,400,000 4%

Total $465,550,000 100%

Sewer Rate Increase 3% 0% 3% 3% 4% 6%
With Waikapu Facility: 3% 3% 5% 5% 5%
With R1 Expansions: 3% 6% 9% 3% 3%
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Projected Increase to Sewer Rates

$97.12

$75.50
29% Increase
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• Project Addresses Surface Runoff, Wildlife Management, 
Fire Breaks, Climate Change, Conserving Potable Water, 
Etc.

• Therefore, funding should be from another source
• General Fund?
• DWS?
• Environmental fees?

• This will increase Wastewater’s debt Service to 38%
• If we continue with this 6 year CIP, WWRD will have a $30M debt service 

with projected revenues of $80M.
• Industry standard for debt service is 10%.

South Maui R1 Expansion Project Overview
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